MIDLAND MARKETING



BEGINNER'S GUIDE TO PPC ADVERTISING

CONTENTS

• • •

INTRODUCTION

WHAT IS PPC & HOW DOES IT COMPARE TO SEO?

WHY PPC FOR SMALL BUSINESSES WORKS & IS IT RIGHT FOR YOU?

8 UNBEATABLE BENEFITS OF PPC MARKETING

CHOOSING THE BEST PPC CHANNELS FOR YOUR GOALS

HOW TO BUILD A SUCCESSFUL PPC STRATEGY & SET UP YOUR CAMPAIGN

• •



12

HOW TO DO HIGH-CONVERTING KEYWORD RESEARCH FOR PPC

PPC COPYWRITING: HOW TO WRITE ADS THAT CONVERT

BEST PRACTICES FOR PPC LANDING PAGE OPTIMISATION

HOW TO MAXIMISE AD SPEND WITH PPC BUDGET MANAGEMENT

PPC A/B TESTING: HOW TO FIND WHAT WORKS

10 PPC BEST PRACTICES YOU CAN'T AFFORD TO MISS



INTRODUCTION

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



INTRODUCTION SHAKING THE INDUSTRY WITH PPC



DOMINATE THE RESULTS PAGES WITH PAY-PER-CLICK ADVERTISING

If you're looking to grow your business online, chances are you've come across Pay-Per-Click (PPC) advertising. But what is PPC exactly, and why is it such a valuable tool for business growth?

PPC is a **highly effective** way to gain **instant visibility** and **drive targeted traffic**. It gives your brand access to prime digital real estate, including top positions on search engine results pages (SERPs) and prominent places on social media platforms.

As digital marketing evolves, PPC is becoming an essential part of a successful strategy. It enables businesses to reach the right people at the right time, generate leads, and convert interest into sales — all in real time.

In this guide, we'll cover the essentials of PPC advertising, show you how it can support your business goals, and share helpful resources to guide you through getting started and building long-term success.



WHAT IS PPC & HOW DOES IT COMPARE TO SEO?

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 2 WHAT IS PPC & HOW DOES IT COMPARE TO SEO?

WHAT IS PPC?

PPC stands for Pay-Per-Click, a model of digital advertising where you pay only when someone clicks on your ad. These ads aim to **direct potential customers to your website or app**, where they can complete a specific action — such as making a purchase, submitting a lead form, or booking a consultation.

PPC is supported by a variety of platforms, including industry leaders like Google Ads, Microsoft Ads (Bing), Meta Ads (Facebook and Instagram), TikTok Ads, and more. Each platform enables you to **target specific keywords** or **audience interests** relevant to your products or services. This gives you significant control over who sees your ad and when.







HOW DOES PPC ADVERTISING WORK?

So, how does it all work behind the scenes?

Every time someone performs a search on platforms like Google, an <u>ad auction</u> is triggered. Your ad enters a bidding process along with others targeting the same keywords.

Several factors influence which ads **win a place on the page**, including:

- Your bid amount
- Ad relevance and <u>quality score</u>
- Landing page experience
- Expected click-through rate (CTR)
- Competition and search intent

Even if your bid isn't the highest, a **well-structured**, **relevant ad** with a **solid landing page** can still win a top spot.

The best part? **You only pay when someone clicks on your ad** – meaning you're not wasting money on impressions that don't generate engagement. And since auctions happen in real time for each search, your ad has numerous opportunities to show up in front of the right audience.



THE PROS AND CONS OF PPC

Is the investment into Pay-Per-Click advertising worth it?

PROS OF PPC:

- Instant Results Your ads will appear almost immediately when you launch a PPC campaign.
- **Highly Targeted** You get better control over who sees your ads by targeting demographics, locations, and even interests.
- Easy to Track PPC platforms provide detailed data, allowing you to measure campaign performance with ease.
- Flexible Budgeting You can adjust your ad spend based on your business needs at any time.
- Quick Experimentation You can create quick and easy A/B test campaigns to see what works and what doesn't through veritable results.





CONS OF PPC:

- **Costs Add Up Quickly** The more competitive the industry, the higher the Cost Per Click (CPC).
- **Requires Continuous Investment** Once you stop paying, any traffic from your paid ads will disappear.
- Potential for Click Fraud Competitors or bots may click on ads, leading to wasted budget.
- Ads Can Grow Stale The longer campaigns run, the more you'll need to refresh your ads to stop people from growing bored of them.
- Spend to Earn You need a budget to start a campaign, and you might see losses as you try to figure out how to optimise your campaigns when you start.



	12 Dest Instant coffees to Duy in 2023, taste-tested 11 May 2023 — Best overall – Presto Colombian instant coffee: £9.99, Presto-coffee.com; Best ethical brand – Café Direct Machu Picchu: £4.95, Sainsburys	
	People also ask : What is considered to be the best instant coffee?	
	Is Azera the best instant coffee?	
	Which coffee brand is best in the UK? Is Douwe Egberts coffee better than Nescafe? Feedback Feedback	anic
	Sporked Mtps://sporked.com ; Beverages : We Found the Best Instant Coffee for Busy Mornings 26 Jun 2024 — Starbucks Via Instant Colombia Medium Roast Coffee If bold coffee aroma is your thing, this is some of the best instant coffee to scratch that	
	Good Housekeeping https://www.goodhousekeeping.com > > Food & Drink :: 14 best instant coffees, according to the GHI	

HOW DOES PPC COMPARE TO SEO?

SEO (Search Engine Optimisation) is the process of improving your website's rankings on search engines like **Google** and **Bing** so that potential customers can find you organically. Instead of paying for ads, SEO helps your website **show up naturally** in search results when people look for relevant keywords.

There are multiple key strategies when it comes to SEO, including:

- **Keyword Research** Identifying phrases or words of what potential customers are searching for.
- **On-Page SEO** Creating or improving website content, headlines, and meta descriptions.
- **Technical SEO** Ensuring fast load speeds, mobile-friendliness, and good site structure.
- **Backlink Building** Getting other websites to link to your site to build authority and spread awareness.
- **Content Creation** Publishing helpful blogs, guides, and FAQs that contain valuable information to attract visitors.



THE PROS AND CONS OF SEO

Is the time it takes to build an SEO strategy worth it?

PROS OF SEO:

- Sustainable Growth SEO will deliver traffic long after work is done, and doesn't stop when the budget does.
- **Builds Trust and Authority** In general, users tend to trust organic search results more than ads.
- **Higher Click-Through Rate (CTR)** Organic listings often get more clicks than paid ads.
- **Cost-Effective Long-Term** Once your website ranks, you get free organic traffic.





CONS OF SEO:

- **Takes Time** On average, it can take from 3-6 months or more to see significant results.
- Constant Updates Needed Regular updates to SEO algorithms mean content constantly needs reoptimising.
- **Competitive** Some industries or keywords are harder to rank for due to high competition.
- Needs Unique and Authoritative Content Ranking isn't always down to relevant keywords. Sometimes, it can fall down to expertise, especially in sectors where experience matters – like security, health, and finance.



SEO VS PPC: WHICH STRATEGY IS BEST FOR YOUR BUSINESS?

There is no definitive answer to whether PPC or SEO is better, as both can drive traffic and conversions effectively.

Which would mean the real answer is... "it depends!"

Ultimately, the best choice depends on your budget, goals, and timeline.

If you need **immediate traffic** and have the budget, PPC is an excellent option. It works particularly well for seasonal campaigns or time-sensitive events.

On the other hand, if you're looking for **sustainable**, **long-term traffic**, investing in SEO is a better approach. Businesses that rely on consistent visibility, such as service or product-based companies, often benefit most from SEO strategies.

Both PPC and SEO have unique advantages, and the right choice depends on your business. However, for many businesses, **combining both strategies** offers the best return on investment (ROI).





WHY PPC FOR SMALL BUSINESSES WORKS & IS IT RIGHT FOR YOU?

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 3 WHY PPC FOR SMALL BUSINESSES WORKS & IS IT RIGHT FOR YOU?

WHAT IS PPC?

PPC advertising is a powerful tool for small businesses, delivering **immediate visibility** and **scalable growth**. It offers flexibility in targeting, precise budget control, and measurable performance — making it ideal for businesses looking to compete in a crowded market.

Here's why PPC works so well:

- **Instant Visibility** Your business appears at the top of search results as soon as your campaign goes live, putting you directly in front of potential customers at the right moment.
- **Budget Control** You stay in charge of your spending by setting daily or monthly limits that align with your goals and available resources.
- **Highly Targeted** Reach the right audience by targeting based on location, demographics, and search intent ensuring your message connects with the people most likely to convert.
- **Measurable Results** Track performance in real time using key metrics like clicks, conversions, and ROI. This data-driven approach lets you optimise your campaign for better outcomes.
- **Supports Other Marketing Efforts** PPC works well alongside SEO, social media, and offline marketing. It's a great way to test keywords, offers, and creatives before committing to longer-term strategies.





COMMON CHALLENGES SMALL BUSINESSES FACE WITH PPC

While PPC offers incredible potential, it's not without its challenges – especially if you're new to it. Some of the most common mistakes include:

- Wasting budget on broad or irrelevant keywords that don't attract the right audience.
- Launching campaigns without clear goals or proper tracking makes it hard to measure success.
- **Relying too heavily on automated settings**, hoping the platform will do the work for you.

The good news? With a bit of guidance and a structured approach, you can avoid these pitfalls and get far more value from your investment.



HOW YOU CAN MAKE PPC WORK FOR YOU

To get the most impact out of your PPC advertising, it's not enough to simply set up a basic campaign. Reliable success comes from **creating a strategic approach**, **regularly monitoring your performance**, and **refining your tactics**. By constantly focusing on and reviewing crucial areas like goal-setting, audience targeting, ad copy, and landing page optimisation, you can transform your PPC investment into a powerful growth engine.

In this section, we'll dive into how you can make PPC for small businesses work effectively for you. We'll provide **actionable tips** that are **easy to implement** and explore why each of these strategies is essential for maximising your return on investment. By the end, you'll have a clearer understanding of how to optimise your campaigns and drive meaningful results for your business.

SET CLEAR GOALS



Why it Matters:

Well-defined goals are crucial for guiding your PPC campaign. Whether aiming for more traffic, calls, or sales, your goals influence platform choice, keywords, ad copy, and landing pages. Without clear goals, your campaign may lack focus, leading to wasted budget and poor performance.

- Define your primary objective (e.g., traffic, leads, sales).
- Align every element of your campaign with this goal.
- Set specific key performance indicators (KPIs) to measure success (e.g., "Increase website visits by 20% by the end of the campaign", or "Generate 50 new leads within the next month").



CHOOSE THE RIGHT PLATFORM

Why it Matters:

Choosing the right platform for your PPC campaign is critical to ensuring your ads reach the right audience. **Each platform serves a different purpose**, and targeting the wrong one can lead to wasted budget on users who are unlikely to engage with your business.

What You Can Do:

- **Research where your target audience spends their time** online to ensure you're focusing on the most relevant platforms.
- **Consider the type of ads** you plan to run (e.g., search ads, video ads, native ads) and match them with the platform's strengths.
- **Choose the platform that aligns** with your business type, location, and target audience to maximise effectiveness.

3 START SMALL, WITH FOCUS

Why it Matters:

Starting with **small**, **focused campaigns** lets you test strategies with minimal risk. By concentrating your efforts, you can quickly identify what works, making it easier to optimise and scale. Spreading your budget too thin across products or locations can cloud the results and slow down success.

- Launch a single campaign with a clear goal and focus.
- **Target a specific audience** and ensure your messaging is concise and relevant.
- **Monitor performance closely** before expanding to additional campaigns, products, services, or locations.



-17-

DO PROPER KEYWORD RESEARCH

Why it Matters:

Effective **keyword research** ensures you target terms your potential customers are actively searching for. By focusing on high-intent keywords (e.g., "buy running shoes online"), you attract users ready to convert. Without the right keywords, your ads may not reach the right audience, and you risk wasting your budget.

What You Can Do:

- Use tools like **Google Keyword Planner** or **Ubersuggest** to find relevant search terms.
- Prioritise high-intent keywords that indicate strong buyer intent.
- Avoid **broad keywords** (e.g., "shoes") that are unlikely to lead to conversions.

WRITE CLEAR, COMPELLING AD COPY

Why it Matters:

Ad copy is your first opportunity to capture attention and persuade users to click. Clear, compelling messaging boosts your **click-through rate** (CTR) and drives better ROI. If your ad doesn't quickly address customer needs or offer a clear benefit, they'll likely skip it.

- **Highlight your Unique Selling Points** (USPs) and the benefits of your product or service.
- Include a strong call to action (CTA), such as "Get a Free Quote" or "Book Your Slot Now".
- Align your ad copy with your keywords and landing page to create a seamless experience for the user.







BUILD A DEDICATED LANDING PAGE

Why it Matters:

The **landing page** is where conversions happen, so it must align with your ad and offer. Directing users to your homepage can cause confusion or distraction. A focused, relevant landing page increases the chances of converting clicks into actions, whether that's a form submission or a purchase.

What You Can Do:

- Match your landing page to the message in your ad.
- Ensure that the page is **fast, mobile-friendly**, and **easy to navigate**.
- Include a clear **CTA**, like "Request My Free Quote" or "Get My Free Download", to guide users forward.

TRACK EVERYTHING

Why it Matters:

Tracking performance is crucial for measuring success and identifying areas for improvement. With **conversion tracking**, you can pinpoint which ads, keywords, and landing pages deliver the best results. Without tracking, you risk making decisions without data, limiting your ability to optimise for better ROI.

- Use **Google Analytics** and **Google Ads conversion tracking** to measure performance.
- Track key actions, such as form submissions or phone calls.
- **Review performance data regularly** and adjust campaigns based on insights.







KEEP TESTING AND OPTIMISING

Why it Matters:



PPC is a dynamic marketing channel that **requires ongoing adjustment**. Regular testing and optimisation ensure your core elements stay effective. Minor tweaks can have a big impact on performance, so it's essential to make continuous improvements.

What You Can Do:

- Test different versions of your **ad copy**, **headlines**, and **CTAs** to see what resonates best with your audience.
- Regularly review performance data and **optimise your targeting** and **bidding**.
- Implement changes based on performance insights and keep testing new ideas.

WHEN TO ASK FOR HELP

If PPC feels overwhelming or you're not seeing the results you hoped for, it might be time to call in a professional.

Whether you go with a freelancer or a digital marketing agency, look for someone who:

- Has **proven experience** working with small businesses
- Provides clear, jargon-free reporting
- Focuses on **achieving goals**, not just getting clicks.

The right PPC partner should feel like a trusted extension of your team — not a mystery hidden behind a dashboard.



IS PPC RIGHT FOR YOUR BUSINESS?

PPC has taken the digital marketing world by storm, and for good reason. While it may not be a year-round strategy for every business, it's often an essential piece of the puzzle — especially for companies that want fast, measurable results.

PPC is ideal for businesses that:

- Need immediate visibility and web traffic
- Are just starting and have limited organic SEO traction
- Want to promote niche products/services with clear buyer intent
- Operate seasonally or run time-sensitive promotions
- Target specific local or regional audiences

That said, it's important to view PPC as part of a **balanced marketing approach**. While PPC delivers **short-term wins**, SEO builds **long-term**, **sustainable growth**. The two should complement one another — not compete.





8 UNBEATABLE BENEFITS OF PPC MARKETING

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 4 8 UNBEATABLE BENEFITS OF PPC MARKETING



THE BOUNDLESS OPPORTUNITIES OF PPC MARKETING

There's more to PPC than simply paying for clicks. It's a powerful tool that, when used effectively, can become a key part of any successful marketing strategy — offering far more than meets the eye.

Here are just a few reasons why:

- Quickly **gain traction and visibility** over competing brands.
- Access **real-time**, **measurable analytics** that are easy to interpret.
- Unlock valuable insights to **inform and influence your broader marketing efforts**.
- Maintain **complete control over targeting**, ensuring your ads reach the right audience.

Given its versatility and impact, overlooking PPC could mean missing out on valuable traffic and conversions.

Still on the fence about PPC? Here are 8 unbeatable benefits that make it a must-have in your marketing toolkit.





1. IMMEDIATE VISIBILITY AND FAST RESULTS

Ranking first on the first page of search engines can be a challenging and time-consuming process, especially with organic marketing strategies like SEO, which can take months to show results. However, with PPC, your business is **instantly placed in front of potential customers**, removing the stress of competing with industry giants.

From the moment your campaign goes live, your ads appear at the top of search results, driving immediate traffic to your website. For small businesses looking to generate leads quickly, PPC provides a **powerful way to capture attention fast**.

It's important to note that once your PPC campaigns are paused or turned off, you may see a decline in traffic, clicks, and conversions. However, when PPC is part of a broader, integrated marketing strategy, your other traffic channels should help maintain a consistent performance.



2. COST-EFFECTIVE ADVERTISING

Pay-Per-Click advertising is named for its core function: **you only pay when a user clicks on your ad**. This ensures there's no wasted spend, as you're only charged for the actual engagement with your ad, making it a highly costeffective marketing method.

Beyond cost-efficiency, PPC advertising offers complete control over your budget. You can set a cap on how much you're willing to spend, ensuring you stay within your financial limits.

Additionally, the flexibility of PPC allows you to **choose between daily or monthly billing cycles**, providing you with **additional control** over how your advertising budget is allocated and managed.





3. PRECISION TARGETING FOR THE RIGHT AUDIENCE

One of the key benefits of PPC marketing is the complete control it offers over how you reach your audience. You can fine-tune your targeting based on factors like **location**, **language**, **age**, and even specific **interests**. This level of precision helps ensure you're getting the most value for your money by showing your ads to those who are most likely to engage with your product.

In addition to targeting specific audiences, you can also choose the **platforms** and **networks where your ads appear**. Your campaigns can target websites and apps across the **Google Display Network**, including popular platforms like YouTube, Gmail, and even some third-party publishers.

This flexibility allows for continuous optimisation of your PPC campaigns, enabling you to adjust until you **find the ideal balance between ad spend**, **reach**, and **results**. It also provides valuable insights into where your ads perform best, helping you maximise their effectiveness.





4. INSTANT, MEASURABLE ANALYTICS

Unlike traditional marketing, PPC provides **real-time performance data**, allowing businesses to track key metrics such as:

- Click-Through Rates (CTR)
- Conversion Rates
- Cost Per Click (CPC)
- Return on Ad Spend (ROAS)

Platforms like **Google Ads** and **Meta Ads Manager** allow businesses to analyse these metrics in detail, empowering them to make **data-driven decisions** that refine their strategies for improved performance.



5. EASY TO GET STARTED



PPC is notably easy to set up compared to most other marketing strategies. While organic SEO efforts may take months of hard work and require building your brand's authority among competitors, **PPC can be launched within minutes**.

With the right research, compelling copy, targeted keywords, and precise audience targeting, your ads can appear on search engine front pages almost instantly.

Additionally, PPC is simple to manage, as **most of the process is handled within the advertising platform itself**. This leaves only tasks like **optimising landing pages** or **conversion tracking** (such as form submissions) outside the platform's scope.



6. IMPROVED LEAD GENERATION

Thanks to the precise targeting capabilities of PPC marketing, it can **drive high-intent visitors directly to your site**. Users searching for your targeted keywords are more likely to be interested in your product or service, increasing the chances of conversion.

For businesses focused on lead generation, PPC is an effective tool for **capturing email sign-ups**, **appointment bookings**, **or direct sales inquiries**.

Lead generation can be further enhanced by optimising landing pages to deliver a clear, consistent message that aligns with your ad.

7. COMPATABILITY WITH OTHER MARKETING CHANNELS

and the second

PPC doesn't function solely in isolation, but hand-in-hand with other marketing strategies like SEO, social media, and email marketing. While SEO may take time to gain momentum, **PPC provides immediate traffic**, giving you the chance to capture attention quickly. This allows you to complement your organic efforts and **gradually build a steady stream of traffic through SEO**.

The data gathered from PPC campaigns is also invaluable for **optimising your broader marketing strategy**. Insights such as audience preferences, effective keywords, and successful ad copy can influence content creation, improve targeting for social media, and refine your organic SEO efforts.



8. INSTANT ADJUSTMENTS FOR BETTER PERFORMANCE

One of the key advantages of PPC is the ability to **test**, **adjust**, and **optimise campaigns in real-time**. Unlike other advertising methods that require you to wait for results, PPC enables businesses to instantly test different ad creatives, headlines, and CTAs through A/B testing.

You can also fine-tune your bidding strategies at any time to **improve cost efficiency**, reducing wasted ad spend. Additionally, audience targeting can be continuously refined based on the performance data gathered from your campaigns.

By regularly analysing and optimising campaigns, businesses **can drive better** ad performance and make the most of their marketing budget.





CHOOSING THE BEST PPC CHANNELS FOR YOUR GOALS

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 5 CHOOSING THE BEST PPC CHANNELS FOR YOUR GOALS

WHAT ARE PPC CHANNELS?

PPC channels, also known as PPC ad networks, are platforms where businesses can **run paid advertising campaigns to drive traffic**, **boost brand visibility**, and **generate conversions**. These channels enable businesses to display ads in various formats, such as text, images, and videos, while targeting specific audiences based on their demographics, interests, or search intent.

Each PPC channel offers unique features tailored to different business goals. Some platforms focus on targeting users based on their intent, while others prioritise building brand awareness.

By selecting the right PPC channels, businesses can ensure their ads reach the most relevant audiences, increasing the likelihood of higher engagement, more conversions, and ultimately, a better ROI.

Google Ads





WHY USE PPC ADVERTISING?

PPC advertising is one of the most effective ways to drive targeted traffic, generate leads, and boost sales. Unlike organic marketing, which takes time to build momentum, PPC delivers **immediate visibility**, allowing businesses to appear at the top of search results or within social media feeds almost instantly.

One of the biggest advantages of PPC is **control**. With Pay-Per-Click advertising, advertisers can set budgets, refine audience targeting, and track performance in real time! Whether you're looking to attract high-intent searchers, build brand awareness, or re-engage past visitors, PPC allows you to **reach the right audience at the right time**.



DIFFERENT TYPES OF PPC ADVERTISING

Before we look at some of the most popular PPC ad networks, and which one would be best for you, it's first important to understand the **different types of paid aids you can run on each platform**. When it comes to PPC advertising, businesses have a **variety of ad types** to choose from, each with its own strengths. Some of the most common and effective PPC ad types include:

Search Ads:

These text-based ads appear at the top or bottom of search engine results when users search for terms related to your business. They are highly effective for capturing intentdriven traffic.

Display Ads:



These visually engaging ads can be in the form of banners, images, or videos, and are shown to users as they browse websites within the ad network. They're great for brand awareness and reaching users further down the sales funnel.

Social Media Ads:



Displayed on platforms like Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, and X (Twitter), social media ads allow businesses to target highly specific audiences based on demographics, interests, and behaviours. These ads are designed to be eye-catching and interactive.

Shopping Ads:

These ads showcase product images, prices, and other relevant details directly in search results, giving potential customers a clear view of what you offer. They're ideal for eCommerce businesses looking to drive product sales.



Native Ads:



Designed to blend seamlessly with the platform's content, native ads mimic the look and feel of regular content, making them less intrusive and more engaging for users. They work well for content-driven marketing and promoting thought leadership.

Retargeting Ads:

These ads target users who have previously interacted with your website or app but didn't complete a desired action, such as making a purchase. Retargeting ads "follow" users across the web, gently nudging them to return and finish what they started.





GOOGLE ADS

Google Ads is a powerhouse in digital advertising, dominating over <u>80% of the online market share</u> in the UK alone. Its biggest strength lies in flexibility, allowing businesses to run **search**, **display**, **shopping**, and **retargeting campaigns** across Google Search, YouTube, and any websites part of the <u>Google Search Network</u>.

This versatility makes it ideal for both **Business-to-Business** (B2B) and **Business-to-Consumer** (B2C) businesses looking to drive traffic, generate leads, and boost sales. Advanced targeting options help advertisers reach the right audience based on search intent, demographics, and user behaviour.

However, Google Ads' popularity means **high competition**, driving up costs for competitive keywords. Businesses must optimise their campaigns carefully to maximise ROI.

MICROSOFT ADS

Microsoft Ads (Bing) is a valuable yet often overlooked PPC platform. While it has a smaller market share than Google, it still **reaches over a billion users** across Bing, Yahoo, and AOL, offering a strong alternative for advertisers.

One of its biggest advantages is **lower competition**, making **CPC bidding more affordable** than Google Ads. Businesses can run **search**, **shopping**, and **audience network ads**, allowing them to target users across Microsoft's ecosystem and partner sites.

Microsoft Ads is particularly effective for **B2B businesses and older demographics**, as Bing's user base skews toward professionals and higher-income households. Its integration with LinkedIn targeting also helps refine audience segmentation. However, its **smaller audience size** means lower search volume, which may limit reach.



META BUSINESS SUITE

Meta Business Suite (Facebook Business Manager) is a popular PPC platform, reaching **nearly 3 billion users** across Facebook and Instagram.

Its biggest strength is **advanced audience targeting**, allowing businesses to refine ads based on demographics, interests, and behaviours. Meta supports **image**, **video**, **carousel**, and **story ads**, making it ideal for **visual storytelling** and **engagement-driven campaigns**.

Best suited for **B2C brands**, **e-commerce**, and **lead generation**, Meta Ads excel at reaching and nurturing potential customers. However, **rising competition** and **ad costs** mean businesses need a strong strategy to maximise ROI.

TikTok Ads is a dynamic PPC platform with the potential to reach over **1 billion active adult users** worldwide, primarily among younger demographics.

Its standout feature is **highly engaging**, **short-form video content**, which is perfect for brands looking to capture attention quickly. TikTok offers a range of ad formats, including **in-feed ads**, **branded hashtag challenges**, and **TopView ads**, all designed to encourage user interaction and creativity.

Best suited for **B2C brands**, especially those targeting **Gen Z** and **Millennials**, TikTok Ads excel at creating viral campaigns and boosting brand awareness. However, the platform's **fast-paced nature and younger audience** may not be ideal for all business types. It's worth noting that TikTok has a **minimum budget of £20 a day**.


SNATIVE ADS

Native ads seamlessly blend with platform content, making them less intrusive and more engaging for users. Platforms like **Pinterest**, **Taboola**, and many other platforms offer ad formats such as **sponsored posts** and **recommended content**, which align with users' interests and browsing behaviour.

These ads are ideal for businesses focused on **content marketing**, **thought leadership**, and **brand awareness**, as they reach audiences in a natural, authentic way. However, they require creative, high-quality content that matches the platform's tone to avoid appearing overly promotional. When executed correctly, native ads drive engagement, increase visibility, and deliver results without disrupting the user experience.



l S	



FINDING THE BEST PPC PLATFORMS FOR YOUR BUSINESS

PPC advertising offers great potential for driving business growth and engaging your audience at the right moment. With many platforms to choose from, Google Ads stands out for its vast reach and versatility, making it ideal for a wide range of campaigns.

However, the best platform for your business depends on your goals. For B2C businesses focused on authentic engagement, Meta Business Suite and TikTok Ads are great options. If targeting professionals or B2B, Microsoft Ads may be a better fit, while Taboola excels for native advertising.

To succeed with PPC, campaigns need to be strategic and data-driven. By targeting the right audience and continuously optimising your ads, you can boost conversions and maximise ROI.

Regardless of the platform you choose, PPC is one of the most **effective and scalable** ways to grow your business and compete with larger brands.



HOW TO BUILD A SUCCESSFUL PPC STRATEGY & SET UP YOUR CAMPAIGN

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 6 HOW TO BUILD A SUCCESSFUL PPC STRATEGY & SET UP YOUR CAMPAIGN

CRAFTING A PPC STRATEGY IN A CHANGING DIGITAL LANDSCAPE

PPC isn't just about getting your ads seen — it's about making every click count. And that doesn't happen by chance. Behind every high-performing campaign is a smart, intentional strategy that does the heavy lifting.

Think of it as a blueprint behind the scenes: **guiding your budget**, **refining your targeting**, and **shaping the message** your audience actually sees. With the right strategy, PPC becomes a tool for real business growth, rather than just a traffic driver.

Why does strategy matter? Because without it, you're just throwing money at clicks and hoping something sticks. A strong PPC plan helps you **cut through the noise**, **reach the right people at the right time**, and **stay ahead of the competition**.

Ready to build a strategy that delivers? Here's how to lay the groundwork for PPC success.



1. START WITH A CLEAR CAMPAIGN GOAL

Before diving into any paid advertising platform, clearly define your campaign's goal. What are you aiming to achieve? Are you looking to?

INCREASE BRAND AWARENESS?

Brand awareness campaigns focus on getting your name out to a wider audience, **increasing visibility** for your brand, products, or services.

While these campaigns typically don't generate immediate sales, they're essential for initiating the buyer's journey. They're especially useful for **new brands entering a competitive market** or **expanding into new areas**.

BOOST WEB TRAFFIC?

Web traffic campaigns aim to **drive potential customers to your website** to observe how they interact with your content. This data helps refine your strategies for later stages of the buyer's journey.

These campaigns are ideal for brands that are known but have yet to convert visitors into customers. They're useful for **building insights** about your audience's age, gender, and location.



GENERATE LEADS?

Lead generation campaigns focus on **building relationships with prospects** who show interest in your products or services.

To achieve this, you may offer free trials, guides, templates, or other resources to allow prospects to experience your offerings with no commitment. This approach **nurtures potential customers** for future sales.



Sales-driven campaigns aim to **convert visitors into buyers** by targeting individuals ready to make a purchase.

These campaigns often **focus on high-intent keywords** that indicate a customer's immediate purchasing interest, such as "buy women's running shoes" or "get a web design quote".





2. RESEARCH YOUR COMPETITORS

Understanding what your competitors are doing can help you identify gaps and opportunities in your market.

Start by searching your core services or products – **who's showing up** in the paid results? What messaging are they using? What offers are they promoting?

Tools like Google Auction Insights, Facebook Ad Library, or Semrush can provide deeper insights.

Consider:

- What are their **strengths**?
- Where can you differentiate?
- Are they missing any keywords or audience opportunities?

Use this information to carve out your own positioning and avoid blending into the crowd.





3. RUN A SWOT ANALYSIS

A SWOT analysis (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats) gives you a clear picture of where your business stands and how PPC can support your growth.

- **Strengths** What makes your business unique? Great service? Niche expertise?
- Weaknesses Are you struggling with brand visibility or limited internal resources?
- Opportunities Is there a new market or trend you can capitalise on?
- Threats Are large competitors driving up costs? Is the demand seasonal?

This step can help determine where to focus – whether that's brand-building or aggressive lead generation.



THE BUYER'S JOURNEY



Prospects are expressing a problem or pain point that they require potential solutions to.



Prospects understand potential solutions to their problems, researching which is best for their needs.



Prospect has settled on a solution, service, or product that will help them resolve their issue.



4. DEFINE YOUR AUDIENCE

Effective PPC is all about relevance. You want to connect with the right people at the right time. Start by

profiling your current customers:

- Who are they (age, location, profession)?
- What problems do they face?
- How do your products or services solve these problems?
- Where do they spend their time online?

Then map out their buyer journey

 from awareness to decisionmaking. This helps to give you an idea of how you need to shape your messaging and targeting for each stage. Creating audience personas is a useful way to keep your campaigns focused.



5. DETERMINE A REALISTIC BUDGET

Whilst it may feel otherwise, you don't need a massive budget to compete in the market — you just need to **allocate it wisely**.

First, figure out what you can afford to **comfortably invest each month** without negatively impacting your profits or income. Then, take into account:

- Expected cost-per-click
- Your conversion rate
- The length of your average sales cycle

For instance, if leads cost £10 and your budget for PPC is £500, you could aim for 50 leads per month — assuming the best-case scenario. Remember to

leave room for testing different ad formats and messages before scaling.





6. CHOOSE THE RIGHT PLATFORMS FOR YOUR GOALS

Not all PPC platforms are equal. Choose the ones that align best with your goals and audience.

- Google Ads Great for capturing intent-driven traffic.
- Meta Ads (Facebook/Instagram) Ideal for visual storytelling and interestbased targeting.
- LinkedIn Best for connecting with B2B audiences.
- **TikTok/YouTube Ads** Effective for awareness, especially with younger or highly engaged users.

If your budget is limited, it's better to focus on one or two well-suited platforms than to risk spreading yourself too thin.





7. RESEARCH KEYWORDS WITH THE RIGHT SEARCH INTENT

Keywords are the backbone of any search campaign. But it's not always just about search volume — intent is also an incredibly important factor to consider.

Use tools like Google Keyword Planner, Ubersuggest, or AnswerThePublic to find relevant keywords and group them by intent:

- Informational Users seeking knowledge (e.g., "how PPC works")
- **Navigational** Users looking for a specific brand or page (e.g., "Midland Marketing contact")
- Transactional Users ready to take action (e.g., "buy SEO software UK")

While transactional keywords typically convert better, informational keywords can support top-of-the-funnel engagement.

8. CONSIDER TIMING AND SEASONALITY

PPC performance isn't consistent year-round. Depending on your industry, search volume and buyer intent can **spike during certain seasons**, **events**, or **times of year**.

To stay ahead of these shifts, tools like Google Trends or past campaign data can reveal when your audience is most active.

For instance, if you offer an ice cream catering service, you'll likely see the best results in late spring and summer, when warmer weather boosts interest, while demand drops sharply in winter.

Keep your budget flexible so you can scale up or down in response to seasonal trends and changing customer behaviour.



SETTING UP YOUR FIRST PPC CAMPAIGN

When starting a PPC campaign, businesses face a key decision: Should you manage the ads internally? Or outsource to a trusted digital marketing agency? If you choose to manage the campaign yourself, follow these steps to build a solid PPC strategy:







CHOOSE YOUR PLATFORM

Pick the platform that **best aligns** with your campaign goals. For example, LinkedIn Ads is a great choice for B2B companies. Your decision should be based on where your audience is most active.



SET YOUR BUDGET

Determine how much you're willing to spend on your campaign.

Consider factors such as keyword bids, industry competition, and the number of campaigns you're running. Tools like Google's Keyword Planner can provide useful cost estimations.





to show what key the piece is in (= the of notes that it uses) I picture at much non keyword noun [C] 1 a word that tel main idea or subject of something: We ing a language, the keyword is patience 2 a word or phrase that is used to give to a computer

PICK KEYWORDS BASED ON AUDIENCE TARGETING

To target your audience effectively, you need to **understand what they are searching for**. Consider their **pain points, search intent**, and **whether they're ready to purchase** or just researching. This insight will guide your keyword selection.



CREATE YOUR CAMPAIGN AND AD GROUPS

Organise your campaigns based on intent. If you have **multiple business goals**, create **separate campaigns** for each one. Ad groups within each campaign allow you to further refine your targeting, such as by **product category** or **geographic location**.







REFINE YOUR AUDIENCE TARGETING FOR EACH CAMPAIGN

Tailor your targeting by considering factors such as **age**, **gender**, **income level**, and **location**. If your services are **region-specific**, focus your ads on that area. You can also optimise **based on device type** and even schedule ads for **specific times**.



CREATE YOUR AD

Your ad is the core of the campaign. Ensure it includes **well-crafted copy**, **relevant creatives** (images, videos, graphics), **a clear CTA**, and an **optimised landing page**. All these elements must align to deliver a cohesive and compelling message.







LAUNCH AND REVIEW REGULARLY

Once your campaign is live, **monitor its performance** closely. Regular reviews are crucial to understanding how well your ads are performing and making adjustments. **Update your ad copy and creatives periodically** to keep them fresh and engaging for your audience.



HOW TO DO HIGH-CONVERTING KEYWORD RESEARCH FOR PPC

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 7 HOW TO DO HIGH-CONVERTING KEYWORD RESEARCH FOR PPC



UNDERSTANDING KEYWORD SEARCH INTENT

Not all keywords are the same, which is why it's important to match them with the right **search intent** to get the best results. In general, there are four main types of search intent:

- Informational Users are looking to learn more about a topic or product.
- **Navigational** Users are searching for a specific website, page, or destination.
- **Commercial** Users are comparing brands, products, or services before making a decision.
- **Transactional** These users are ready to take action, like making a purchase.

Ideally, users who are ready to convert will search using **commercial** and **transactional keywords**. These individuals have the intent to make a purchase but may need that final nudge. Ultimately, targeting these types of keywords in your PPC campaign is vital for conversions.



WHAT ARE THE DIFFERENT KEYWORD CATEGORIES

Keywords come in different shapes and sizes, each with its own level of traffic and competition. Generally, there are three key categories of keywords:

- Head Terms Short, broad keywords (e.g., "shoes" or "marketing") that generate high search volume but tend to have low conversion rates due to intense competition.
- **Short-Tail Keywords** More specific terms (e.g., "running shoes" or "digital marketing services") with moderate search volume and competition, but still prone to lower conversion rates.
- Long-Tail Keywords: Longer, more specific phrases (e.g., "best running shoes for flat feet" or "affordable digital marketing services for small businesses") with lower search volume but higher conversion rates due to more targeted user intent.



-54-



HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE KEYWORD RESEARCH FOR PPC

BRAINSTORMING AND UNDERSTANDING YOUR AUDIENCE

Before using keyword tools, take a moment to **consider your audience and their needs**. Start by asking yourself questions like:

- What problems does your business solve?
- What products or services do you offer?
- What solutions are customers searching for?
- What terms do people use when searching for your products or services?

These insights will serve as a strong foundation for your keyword research.

2. USING PPC KEYWORD RESEARCH TOOLS

Once you have a basic list, refine it using powerful research tools:

- **Google Keyword Planner** Ideal for discovering keyword volume and cost estimates.
- Semrush & Ahrefs Great for competitor keyword analysis.
- Ubersuggest & AnswerThePublic Helps uncover long-tail and question-based keywords.
- SpyFu Provides insight into competitors' PPC strategies.

KEYWORD GAP ANALYSIS

Why reinvent the wheel? **Look at what your competitors are bidding on** and identify potential gaps. Tools like Semrush and SpyFu allow you to see their top-performing keywords and find opportunities they may have missed.





CREATE KEYWORD GROUPS

Organising keywords into specific groups is crucial for optimising your PPC campaigns. This approach enables you to create more relevant ad groups, which in turn **enhance ad performance** and **boost conversion rates**.

Typically, it's effective to group keywords by:

- Product or service
- Customer intent
- Demographic

However, you have the flexibility to organise keywords in a way that suits your campaign. As long as the groups **reflect distinct search behaviours or preferences**, you can tailor your ads for maximum relevance and impact.



CHOOSING THE RIGHT PPC KEYWORDS FOR BETTER ROI

PRIORITISE HIGH-INTENT KEYWORDS

Keywords with strong commercial or transactional intent typically lead to higher conversions. The intent behind a keyword plays a significant role in determining the likelihood of a user taking action. Here's how different types of intent affect conversion potential:

- **Generic Keywords** Terms like "PPC marketing" have low intent. These keywords are broad and often attract users who are just starting their search, making it harder to achieve steady, reliable results.
- Commercial Keywords A phrase like "Best PPC agency for small businesses" reflects medium intent. Users searching with this keyword are likely comparing brands or exploring other options, which indicates a higher likelihood of them making a purchase or engaging with a service compared to more generic terms.
- **Transactional Keywords** Keywords such as "Hire a PPC expert near me" signal high intent. Users who search with transactional terms are ready to take immediate action, making these keywords the most valuable for driving conversions.





FINDING LOW-COMPETITION, HIGH-OPPORTUNITY KEYWORDS

Highly competitive keywords can quickly deplete your budget without guaranteeing strong results. To maximise your PPC efforts, **focus on long-tail keywords** that not only have **lower competition** but also **demonstrate strong user intent**. For example, a keyword like "affordable PPC management for startups" targets a more specific audience, offering a better chance for conversion while keeping costs down.

USE NEGATIVE KEYWORDS TO AVOID WASTED SPEND

Negative keywords help ensure your ads **don't appear for irrelevant searches**, saving you from wasted ad spend on unqualified clicks. For instance, if your business only offers paid services, adding "free" as a negative keyword can prevent your ads from showing to users looking for free options, ultimately improving the quality of your traffic.







OPTIMISING PPC KEYWORD STRATEGY FOR QUALITY CONVERSIONS

Aligning your ad copy with your keywords is essential for PPC success, as Google Ads prioritises relevance. Ensure your ad includes the exact keywords you're targeting. For instance, if you're bidding on "affordable PPC agency", use a headline "Affordable PPC Agency - Get More Leads Today".

Your landing page must also **match the keyword intent**. Including a headline with the keyword, a clear call-to-action (e.g., "Get a Free PPC Audit Now!"), and trust signals like testimonials to boost conversions.

It's also good practice to regularly **monitor metrics** such as CTR, conversion rate, and CPA to track keyword performance. **Run A/B tests** and **pause underperforming keywords** to optimise your campaign results.



PPC COPYWRITING: HOW TO WRITE ADS THAT CONVERT

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 8 PPC COPYWRITING: HOW TO WRITE ADS THAT CONVERT



UNDERSTANDING THE BASICS OF PPC COPYWRITING

PPC copywriting refers to the process of **creating text ads** that appear on platforms like Google Ads, Facebook Ads, and Microsoft Ads. Unlike SEO copywriting, which focuses on long-form content, PPC ads must be concise, direct, and persuasive. Every word counts.

A standard PPC ad typically includes:

- **Headline** The first thing users see. It must grab attention.
- **Description** A brief explanation of your offer, highlighting benefits.
- **Display URL** A visible web address that reassures users they're clicking on the right link.
- Ad Extensions Additional links, callouts, or site links to improve visibility.

Your goal is to make each element work together to **encourage users to click** and **take action**.



KNOWING YOUR AUDIENCE

Before writing PPC ads, you need to understand your audience's needs and what they're searching for. Consider:

- Who are your ideal customers? What age bracket do they fall into? What are their interests? What problems do they need solving?
- What stage of the buyer's journey are they in? Are they still learning about your products or services? Are they considering whether to buy? Are they ready to commit?
- What search intent do they have? Are they looking for more information on a topic? Are they trying to get to a specific page or site? Are they looking to make a purchase?



FOR EXAMPLE:

- Someone searching "best running shoes for beginners" is in the research phase, so your ad should educate.
- Someone searching "buy women's running shoes online" has high purchase intent. Your ad should focus on price, discounts, and a strong call-to-action.



WRITING HIGH-CONVERTING PPC HEADLINES

The headline is the **most important element** of your PPC ad. Around <u>80% of</u> <u>users only read the headline</u>, while just 20% go on to read the rest of the ad. This makes it essential to craft a compelling, attention-grabbing headline that entices users to click.

TIPS FOR WRITING PERSUASIVE HEADLINES

- Incorporate **relevant keywords that align with search intent** or terms your target audience is likely to use in their Google searches.
- Use **numbers** or **statistics**, as headlines with figures tend to <u>receive **73% more** engagement</u>.
- Address your audience's **pain points** and **desires**. By presenting a solution to their problems, you make your product or service more appealing.
- Create a **sense of urgency** or **exclusivity**. Phrases like "Limited Stock" or "Sale Ending Soon" can motivate users to act quickly, driven by the fear of missing out.



EXAMPLES OF STRONG PPC AD HEADLINES

- 🗙 Weak "Get Affordable Web Design Services"
- Strong "Custom Web Design First Month Free!"
- 🗙 Weak "Best Marketing Software for Businesses"
- Strong "Boost Sales by 30% with Our Marketing Tool"



CREATING PERSUASIVE AD DESCRIPTIONS

Your ad description should **complement your headline** and **encourage users to take action**. With platforms like Google Ads and Bing Ads limiting you to 90 characters per line, it's crucial that every word counts and serves a clear purpose.

HOW TO WRITE COMPELLING DESCRIPTIONS

- Focus on benefits, not features. Show how your product helps your audience, not just what it is (e.g., "Achieve glowing skin in 7 days" vs "Contains Vitamin C").
- Use emotional triggers to **create a more authentic connection** and build brand loyalty (e.g., "Never worry about losing data again").
- Be **clear** and **action-oriented**, so users know exactly what to expect (e.g., "Sign up today for 50% off").



EXAMPLES OF STRONG PPC AD DESCRIPTIONS

- 🗙 Weak "We offer affordable SEO services."
- Strong "Rank #1 on Google Try Our SEO Services Risk-Free!"
- 🗙 Weak "Look Through Our Range of Skincare Products."
- Strong "Clear Skin in 7 Days Free Samples on Orders Over £20!"



DRIVING ACTIONS WITH CALLS-TO-ACTION

Ultimately, ads are designed to **persuade users to take a specific action**, whether it's signing up for a mailing list, making a purchase, or completing a lead form.

- A strong CTA should clearly guide
- users on what to do next, with <u>clear</u>
- CTAs boosting conversion rates by as

<u>much as 161%</u>. Instead of vague CTAs like "Learn More", opt for more specific, action-oriented phrases.

Z	HAT'S EXT?	

EXAMPLES OF POWERFUL CALLS-TO-ACTION

- 🗙 Weak "Book Now"
- Strong "Book Your Free Consultation Today!"

🗙 Weak - "Learn More"

Strong - "Learn More About Our Services!"





USE AD EXTENSIONS FOR MORE IMPACT

Ad extensions improve visibility and provide additional information. Google Ads offers several extension types, with the most popular being:

- **Sitelink Extensions** Direct users to specific pages (e.g., "Pricing", "Testimonials").
- **Callout Extensions** Highlight key selling points or social proof (e.g., "24/7 Support, Free Returns").
- **Structured Snippet Extensions** Display product/service categories users may be searching for (e.g., "Services: PPC, Web Design, SEO").
- **Call Extensions** Encourage calls with a clickable phone number.

By providing more relevant information, ad extensions boost engagement and conversion rates, making users more likely to take action.

A/B TESTING AND OPTIMISING YOUR PPC COPY

No ad copy is perfect from the start, especially with so many variables at play. That's why continuous testing is essential. The key elements to test in A/B tests include:

- Headlines Experiment with different phrasing, urgency levels, or questions.
- **Descriptions** Test whether emotional or data-driven messaging resonates more with your audience.
- **CTAs** Compare variations in language and specificity, such as "Get Started Now" vs "Claim Your Free Trial".

BEST PRACTICES FOR TESTING

- **Test One Element at a Time** Testing multiple elements simultaneously makes it difficult to determine which one is driving performance, potentially harming your ad results.
- Run Tests for Sufficient Duration Ending tests too early prevents you from gathering meaningful, balanced data. For optimal results, tests should run for at least 2-6 weeks.

EXAMPLE OF A/B TESTING

Headline A - "Get Your Dream Website - First Month Free!" Headline B - "Custom Websites - 50% Off For Today Only!"

If B gets a higher click-through rate, it may suggest that urgency works better for your audience, so the rest of your ad copy should ideally reflect this finding.







COMMON PPC COPYWRITING MISTAKES TO AVOID

Avoiding common PPC copywriting mistakes is essential for creating highconverting ads. Here are key errors to watch for to ensure your ads engage your audience and drive results:

- **Being Too Vague** Steer clear of generic phrases like "Great Quality Products". Instead, use more specific terms, such as "Long-Lasting Foundation Coverage".
- **Ignoring Search Intent** Tailor your ad copy to match what users are seeking. If they want information, use educational language, or if they're ready to buy, be direct and persuasive.
- Not Using Emotional Triggers Incorporate urgency, scarcity, or a "Fear of Missing Out" element to encourage conversions.
- **Inconsistent Messaging** Ensure your landing page aligns with your ad copy. Discrepancies between the two can negatively impact your PPC campaign performance.





BEST PRACTICES FOR PPC LANDING PAGE OPTIMISATION

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 9 BEST PRACTICES FOR PPC LANDING PAGE OPTIMISATION



WHAT MAKES A HIGH-CONVERTING PPC LANDING PAGE?

Unlike organic landing pages, PPC landing pages are designed to guide users toward a specific action. But before we dive into optimisation techniques, let's first look at the key elements of an effective PPC landing page:

- A Clear and Compelling Headline Capture attention instantly and reinforce the message from the ad.
- A Strong, Action-Driven CTA Direct visitors with a clear, concise call to action that tells them what to do next.
- **Persuasive Copy** Focus on solving customer pain points and demonstrating how your product or service provides value. Don't just list features.
- **Minimal Distractions** Eliminate navigation links and unnecessary content that could divert visitors from the main goal.
- Fast Loading Speed and Responsive Design Ensure a smooth user experience by optimising for speed and mobile devices to reduce bounce rates.

If your landing page is missing any of these crucial elements, it's time for an upgrade.



MAKE AN OFFER THEY CAN'T REFUSE

Many business owners make the mistake of driving traffic to a landing page without a compelling offer. PPC ads are most effective when they lead to an irresistible offer. Here's how to refine yours:

- Match User Intent Ensure your offer directly addresses the visitor's pain points and provides a solution that aligns with their needs.
- Use Clear Language The clearer your message, the higher the likelihood of conversion. Visitors are unlikely to sign up for or purchase something they don't fully understand.
- Maintain Consistency If your ad uses specific keywords, ensure these are reflected on your landing page as well. Relevance is key to maintaining trust and improving conversions.



FOR EXAMPLE

A plumber running Google Ads for emergency repairs might use a headline like **"Same-Day Emergency Plumbing Repairs"**. This directly speaks to the urgency of the visitor's needs, unlike a generic "Plumbing Services Available" message, which lacks the urgency required to drive action.




LANDING PAGE DESIGN & USER EXPERIENCE BEST PRACTICES

You don't need a flashy design for your landing page, as simplicity often wins. Here's how to create a user-friendly landing page that encourages conversions:

- Use a Single, Dominant CTA Don't confuse visitors with multiple options. Stick to one clear action, like "Get Your Free Quote Now" or "Book Your Free Call".
- Make the CTA Stand Out Use high contrast for buttons and place them strategically. Your primary CTA should be placed above the fold so that it's immediately visible without needing to scroll. Additional CTAs can be put in spots receiving a lot of attention from visitors.
- Leverage White Space A cluttered page overwhelms visitors. Keep your page clean and focused. Guide your visitors through the page with an easy-to-follow structure.
- Use Directional Cues Arrows, images, or eye-tracking techniques can help to naturally guide your users towards the CTA.



BUILD TRUST WITH SOCIAL PROOF

Many small business owners underestimate the powerful impact trust signals can have on conversions. If visitors don't trust you, they're unlikely to take action. In fact, studies show that <u>adding just three lines of testimonials to a</u> <u>landing page can **increase conversion rates by up to 34%**.</u>

Here are some effective forms of social proof to consider adding to your page:

- **Testimonials & Reviews** Highlight genuine customer experiences to build credibility and trust.
- **Trust Badges & Certifications** Display security badges, industry accreditations, or awards to reinforce your reliability and professionalism.
- **Data & Statistics** Statements like "Over 10,000 happy customers" or "Rated 4.9/5 stars on Google" provide reassurance and set clear expectations for visitors.
- **Risk-Free Guarantees** Reduce perceived risks by offering money-back guarantees or satisfaction promises where applicable.







A/B TEST TO FIND OUT WHAT WORKS

Even experienced digital marketers don't always get landing pages right on the first attempt. A/B testing helps to identify what works best.

WHAT TO TEST:

- Headlines Does "Save 30% Today" work better than "Get a Free Quote"?
- CTA Button Colour & Wording "Sign Up Now" vs "Get Started"
- **Experiment with Images** Are certain visuals more engaging than others? Does a photo of your product or service work better, or someone using your product or service?
- Form Length Does asking for fewer details boost conversions?
- **Privacy Policy** Does reaffirming that client information will not be shared with third parties improve signups?

Use tools like Unbounce and VWO to test small changes and track results. This can help you to continuously refine your landing page and improve your conversion rates.



MOBILE & PAGE SPEED OPTIMISATION

Did you know that <u>users are **32% more likely to bounce** if a page takes **1-3** <u>seconds to load?</u> And this likelihood only increases the more that the loading time increases. Speed is critical, especially for mobile users.</u>

HOW CAN YOU SPEED UP YOUR PPC LANDING PAGE?

- **Optimise Images** Compress large files to below 100KB and export them in next-gen formats for optimal loading times.
- **Minimise Redirects** Too many redirects slow things down.
- Use a Fast Hosting Provider A good server connection ensures quicker loading.
- **Enable Caching** Helps returning visitors to load your page faster.



MOBILE-FRIENDLY BEST PRACTICES:

- Ensure buttons are large enough for touchscreen devices.
- Avoid pop-ups that are hard to close.
- Use responsive design to adapt to different screen sizes.



TRACK & MEASURE PERFORMANCE

You can't improve what you don't measure. Make sure you track these key metrics:

- **Conversion Rate** The percentage of visitors who complete the desired action.
- **Bounce Rate** If it's high, users may not be finding what they expected.
- **Cost Per Conversion (CPC)** Ensures you're getting value from your ad spend.
- Heatmaps & Session Recordings Tools like Hotjar show how users interact with your page.

Regularly reviewing these metrics helps you spot areas that need improvement and prevent wasted ad spend.



COMMON MISTAKES TO AVOID



- Sending traffic to a homepage instead of a dedicated landing page
- Using generic messaging that doesn't match the ad
- Overlading the page with distractions (navigation bars, unnecessary links, etc.)
- Failing to optimise for mobile users
- Ignoring A/B testing and data insights

Avoiding these mistakes will put you ahead of many competitors who are still making them.





HOW TO MAXIMISE AD SPEND WITH PPC BUDGET MANAGEMENT

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 10 HOW TO MAXIMISE AD SPEND WITH PPC BUDGET MANAGEMENT

UNDERSTANDING THE BASICS OF PPC BUDGETING

Before we explore more advanced strategies, it's important to understand the basics of PPC budgeting.



DEFINING PPC BUDGETS

This is the **amount you plan to spend on a campaign**, either daily or monthly. You can set daily budgets to control spending or a lifetime budget for the campaign.



IMPORTANCE OF SETTING THE RIGHT BUDGET

Maximising ad spend starts with a **budget that matches your goals**. For brand awareness, a smaller budget might suffice, but lead generation often requires more investment to reach the right audience.

AD SPEND ALLOCATION

How you allocate your budget across campaigns and platforms is crucial. **Prioritise the platforms that deliver the best ROI** for your business. However, keep in mind that each platform has its own budget structure, so a strategy that works on one may not be as effective on another.





SET A REALISTIC PPC BUDGET FOR YOUR BUSINESS

When setting your PPC budget, start with a strategy that allows for scaling without overspending.

If you're new to PPC, begin with a smaller budget and scale as you gain insights. This lets you test campaigns, refine targeting, and identify what works before committing to a larger budget.

Additionally, your budget should align with your business goals. For immediate sales, a higher budget is needed, while brand awareness campaigns can start smaller. It's important to clearly define your objectives and allocate your budget based on expected returns.

Industry benchmarks, such as the average Cost Per Click (CPC) or cost per acquisition (CPA), can also help you to set a realistic budget. Though as a general guideline, **45%** of businesses spend **between £75 and £7,600** (\$100 to \$10,000) per month on PPC.



LEVERAGING BIDDING STRATEGIES IN GOOGLE ADS

Google Ads offers two main types of bidding strategies: **manual bidding** and **automated bidding**.

MANUAL BIDDING

Manual bidding allows you to control your bids for specific keywords or campaigns, which is ideal for businesses that want precise control.

This approach works best when:

- You Have Specific Targeting Needs If you're targeting niche keywords or markets, manual bidding allows you to tailor your bids precisely to ensure you're getting the best value.
- Your Campaigns Are Stable If you're running well-established campaigns with consistent performance, manual bidding allows you to set your own pace and avoid overspending.





AUTOMATED BIDDING

Automated bidding leverages Google's machine learning to adjust bids in real time, optimising your campaigns based on specific goals while saving you time and effort. Strategies like **Target CPA**, **Target ROAS**, and **Maximise Conversions** are ideal for businesses focused on driving conversions and streamlining campaign management.

Google's machine learning considers various signals in real-time, including:

- User Behaviour
- Ad Relevance
- User Devices
- Location
- Browser, and more

For automated bidding to be effective, your campaign needs to have a sufficient amount of historical data. Ideally, aim for around **30 conversions per month** before switching to smart bidding to ensure the system can optimise effectively.





OPTIMISE SPEND ACROSS PLATFORMS

It's important to remember that PPC isn't just limited to Google Ads. There are **multiple other platforms where you can allocate your budget**. Effectively managing spend across these platforms is essential for maximising your ad spend.

When running PPC campaigns on platforms like Meta, LinkedIn, and TikTok, it's important to allocate your budget strategically. Each platform caters to different audiences, so **understanding where your customers engage most** can help you direct spend where it will perform best.

Regularly monitor platform performance and adjust budgets accordingly. If Google Ads is delivering a higher ROI, shift more of your budget there. Similarly, track cost per click (CPC) and conversion rates to optimise your budget more accurately and ensure you're getting the best return on investment.



AVOID WASTED SPEND WITH EFFECTIVE PPC CAMPAIGN STRUCTURE

Wasted spend can quickly drain your PPC budget. One of the most effective ways to reduce this is by carefully structuring your campaigns.

TARGET THE RIGHT AUDIENCE

Poor targeting is a major cause of wasted spend. Use details **demographic**, **geographic**, and **behavioural data** to refine your audience. The more relevant your ads, the higher the chances of generating conversions and avoiding irrelevant clicks.





USE NEGATIVE KEYWORDS

Negative keywords prevent your ads from appearing for irrelevant searches, saving money on nonconverting clicks. **Regularly add negative keywords** based on campaign data to focus your budget on high-intent users.



OPTIMISE AD COPY AND LANDING PAGES

Ensure your ad copy and landing pages align with your audience and goals. Irrelevant ads or poor user experience will waste your budget. **Regular optimisation** can **boost your click-through and conversion rates**, making your spending more efficient.







REVIEW AND ADJUST YOUR PPC SPEND REGULARLY

Effective budget management requires ongoing analysis and adjustments to maximise ROI. Closely **track your ROI and ROAS** to ensure your ad spend is delivering results. If not, it's time to refine your strategy.

Regular audits of key metrics like conversion rates, cost per conversion, and CTR help identify areas for improvement. Use these insights to reallocate your budget to higher-performing campaigns.

A/B testing ads, bidding strategies, and landing pages ensures your budget is spent efficiently. **Continuous testing and optimisation** will help you focus on the most cost-effective tactics.



ADVANCED TIPS FOR MAXIMISING YOUR AD SPEND

Once you have a solid grasp of PPC budgeting, it's time to explore advanced strategies to boost your campaigns even further.

USE DAYPARTING FOR OPTIMAL TIMING

Dayparting lets you run ads during specific hours or days when your audience is most likely to convert. By analysing performance data, you can **adjust your ad scheduling** to maximise results.

SCALING CAMPAIGNS WITHOUT OVERSPENDING

As your campaigns perform well, resist the urge to increase your budget drastically. Instead, **scale gradually for high-performing campaigns** and monitor the results to avoid overspending.

Retargeting ads are a cost-effective way to generate conversions by targeting users who have already interacted with your brand. Tailored messaging can re-engage them and increase conversion chances without significantly boosting your spend.





PPC A/B TESTING: HOW TO FIND WHAT WORKS

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 11 PPC A/B TESTING: HOW TO FIND WHAT WORKS



WHAT IS PPC A/B TESTING?

PPC A/B testing involves **running two versions of a single paid ad simultaneously** to determine which one performs better. Ideally, when performing split testing, only one element of the campaign should be changed at a time, such as the headline, landing page, or ad copy.

By comparing the performance of these variations, you can identify the most effective changes to optimise your ads, ultimately lowering your cost per conversion (CPC).

This testing also helps you better connect with your target audience by revealing which language, messaging, and imagery resonate most with them, leading to improved campaign performance overall.



WHY IS SPLIT TESTING ESSENTIAL FOR YOUR PPC SUCCESS?

For small and medium-sized businesses, every pound of ad spend needs to pull its weight. Ultimately, PPC A/B testing is what helps you to:

- Reduce wasted spend by focusing on what works
- Improve click-through and conversion rates over time
- Get insights fast without reworking your entire strategy
- Compete with larger brands by working smarter, not just spending more

It's important to remember that running paid ads isn't just about throwing everything at a wall and seeing what sticks — it's about making small, intentional changes that can add up to real results.





WHAT CAN YOU A/B TEST IN A PPC CAMPAIGN?

You **don't need to test everything all at once**. In fact, it's more effective if you don't. Focus on testing one variable at a time. Here are the key areas that tend to have the most impact:

AD COPY

Start with the key elements of your ad copy. Testing **headlines**, **descriptions**, and **calls to action** (e.g., "Buy Now" vs. "Get Yours Today") can help you understand what resonates best with your audience.





LANDING PAGES

The layout and structure of your landing pages can make a big difference in performance. Test different **content structures**, as well as variations in **conversion forms** like short vs. long, or changes in **button colours or placement**, to see what converts best.



AUDIENCE TARGETING

Refining your audience targeting can result in significant improvements to campaign performance. Test variations in **location**, **age ranges**, **income brackets**, or even **interestbased targeting** to find the most effective segments.





AD FORMATS

Different ad formats can deliver different results. Test standard **text ads** against **responsive ads**, or **experiment with display ads** featuring various images or graphics to see what captures more attention.



BIDDING AND BUDGET

Experimenting with your bidding strategy can impact campaign performance. Try **smart bidding vs. manual bidding** and test how shifting your budget affects results across campaigns.





.





HOW TO SET UP A SIMPLE A/B TEST

There are various ways to perform an A/B test, but for simplicity, we'll focus on manual A/B testing:

- 1. Choose a **single element to test**, such as two different headlines.
- 2. Create two versions of your ad Ad A and Ad B.
- 3. **Run both versions under identical conditions**, including the same budget, audience, and schedule.
- 4. Let the test run for at least 1-2 weeks, depending on your traffic, or until you've gathered enough reliable data.
- 5. **Measure the results** by comparing which ad achieves more clicks, conversions, or higher engagement.

If you're testing landing pages, tools like <u>Unbounce</u> can streamline the process and help you manage your experiments with ease.



WHAT MAKES A TEST 'SUCCESSFUL'?

Success depends on your goal. It's essential to identify what you're trying to achieve before measuring the results of your A/B test. Are you trying to drive more traffic, increase conversions, or reduce costs? Here's how to measure success based on your specific goal:

- Get more clicks? Focus on your Click-Through Rate (CTR). By monitoring CTR, you can determine which ad version is more compelling in getting users to click through and explore your offer.
- Drive more **sales or sign-ups**? Look at the conversion rate. A higher conversion rate means your ads are successfully driving your audience to complete those valuable actions.
- Lower your **cost per conversion**? Track how much each lead or sale costs. By testing and refining your ads, you can identify ways to lower this cost and achieve a better return on your ad spend.



Don't be tempted to call a winner too early. You'll need a decent amount of data (think **1,000 conversions per month**) in order to trust the outcome.



COMMON A/B TESTING MISTAKES TO AVOID

- Testing too many things at once You won't know which change made the difference.
- **Stopping too soon** Early results can flip. Let the rest run its course.
- **Ignoring statistical significance** Make sure your results are more than just random noise.
- Not acting on what you learn Testing is great, but only if you apply the insights.

By avoiding these mistakes, you'll gain an edge over many competitors who are still making them.



TURNING RESULTS INTO SMARTER STRATEGY



Once you've found a winner, roll it out across your campaigns or run a new test based on your findings. **Testing should be a regular part of your PPC routine**, not a one-off.

Keep a simple spreadsheet or document that tracks:

- What you tested
- When you ran it
- What the results were
- What action did you take next

Over time, this becomes your personal playbook for betterperforming paid ads.



10 PPC BEST PRACTICES YOU CAN'T AFFORD TO MISS

MIDLANDMARKETING.CO.UK



CHAPTER 12 10 PPC BEST PRACTICES YOU CAN'T AFFORD TO MISS

A BRIEF SUMMARY OF PPC ADVERTISING

Pay-Per-Click (PPC) advertising is a digital marketing strategy where you pay each time someone clicks on your ad. Unlike organic methods like SEO or social media, PPC allows you to **buy targeted traffic to your website instantly**.

You've probably noticed PPC ads at the top of Google search results, on YouTube, or within your social media feeds. Some of the most popular PPC platforms include:

- Google Ads
- Microsoft Advertising (Bing Ads)
- Meta Ads (Facebook & Instagram)
- TikTok Ads

With PPC, you can target users based on keywords, interests, demographics, location, and even time of day. It's a flexible, measurable, and highly effective way to reach customers who are ready to take action.



WHY IS PPC ADVERTISING IMPORTANT?

For small and medium-sized businesses, PPC levels the playing field. Unlike traditional advertising, you don't need a massive budget to achieve meaningful results. You can start small, target precisely, and scale what works.

Here's why PPC matters.

- Instant Visibility Appear at the top of search results within hours.
- **Cost Control** Set daily or monthly budgets and ensure you never exceed your limit.
- Targeted Reach Show ads exclusively to your ideal audience with precise targeting.
- **Measurable ROI** Track exactly how much you've spent and the results you've achieved.





1. SET CLEAR, MEASURABLE GOALS

Every successful PPC campaign starts with clear, well-defined objectives. Whether your goal is to generate leads, increase sales, or boost brand visibility, your campaign goals will lay the foundation for everything that follows. They'll **guide the direction and tone of your ads**, as well as inform your optimisation efforts.

To set a solid foundation for your PPC campaign, try using SMART goals (Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Timely). This approach ensures your goals are realistic and achievable within the timeframe of your campaign.

Example goals might include:

- Drive 500 website visits per month
- Achieve a cost-per conversion under £20
- Increase online orders by 25% in Q2







2. RESEARCH YOUR COMPETITORS

Just like setting clear goals, competitor research is crucial for building a strong foundation for your PPC campaigns. To create effective ads, you first need to understand the market and the quality of the ads already out there.

A thorough competitor analysis helps you **identify who you're up against**, **what they're doing well**, and even **where they're falling short**.

Tools like Semrush, Google's Auction Insights, and Facebook Ad Library can offer valuable insights into keywords, bidding strategies, and ad creatives.

Use this data to:

- Identify keyword gaps
- Strengthen your value proposition
- Differentiate your messaging and visuals



3. BUILD A STRONG KEYWORD STRATEGY

Keywords are the foundation of every PPC campaign. Without them, there's no intent to target, and without intent targeting, your PPC efforts would be far less effective. When starting your keyword research, focus on highintent, relevant terms that align with your customer's buying journey.

Choosing the right keywords can make the difference between reaching your ideal audience and wasting your budget on the wrong people.

When researching keywords for your strategy, aim to use a mix of:

- **Exact match keywords** for precise control and direct targeting
- **Phrase match keywords** for broader relevance and capturing potential converters who may be on the verge of deciding

There are also **broad match keywords**, which are used sparingly but can be valuable for testing new queries or running general brand awareness campaigns.



Quick Tip - Localising keywords can lead to quick wins if your business serves specific regions.



4. DON'T FORGET NEGATIVE KEYWORDS

Negative keywords are a powerful complement to standard keyword targeting. Instead of focusing on the keywords you want to rank for, you target the ones you don't want your ads to appear for.

They help **prevent your ads from showing up on irrelevant searches**, saving you from wasting valuable ad spend on low-quality traffic.

For example, luxury brands may exclude terms like "cheap" or "free" to avoid attracting the wrong audience.

To improve your targeting, regularly review your search term reports and update your negative keyword list.

5. WRITE COMPELLING, RELEVANT AD COPY

Strong ad copy is at the heart of every successful PPC campaign. Without it, even the best targeting won't convert clicks into results. Your copy needs to **speak to your audience's needs**, **highlight clear benefits**, and **guide them confidently toward taking action**.

Writing compelling ads can be the difference between a quick scroll past and a high-converting click.

When writing your ad copy, focus on trying to include the following techniques:

- Include your main keyword in the headline to boost relevance
- Add social proof such as "Rated 5 Stars by 1,000+ Customers"
- Use strong, clear calls to action like "Book Your Free Demo" or "Shop Now"

These small adjustments help build trust, increase click-through rates, and create a stronger connection with your ideal customer.





6. IMPROVE YOUR LANDING PAGE EXPERIENCE

The user journey doesn't end when someone clicks on your ad — in many ways, that's only the beginning. Your landing page is where interest turns into action, so it's crucial that it delivers on the promise made in your ad.

One of the most important rules for creating effective landing pages is ensuring they closely align with your ad copy. **Consistency builds trust** and **keeps users focused on the next step**.

A high-converting landing page will typically:

- Load quickly, especially on mobile devices
- Match the messaging and intent of your ad
- Include a clear and consistent call to action
- Be easy to navigate and visually cohesive



7. MAKE THE MOST OF AD EXTENSIONS

Beyond strong copy and consistent landing pages, ad extensions are another powerful way to boost your PPC performance. They **improve visibility**, **provide users with more reasons to click**, and can even **contribute to a higher** <u>Quality</u> <u>Score</u> – leading to better ad placements in the search results.

Ad extensions allow you to enhance your ads with extra information that adds value and encourages engagement. Common types include:

- **Sitelinks** Direct users to additional relevant pages, such as related products or service categories.
- **Callouts** Highlight key selling points like "Free Shopping", "24/7 Support", or "14-Day Free Trial"
- Structured Snippets Showcase specific offerings like product types, services, or features
- **Call or Location Extensions** Make it easier for users to contact or visit your business with just one click.





8. A/B TEST YOUR ADS CONTINUOUSLY

Don't expect your first ad to be perfect — or even to perform well straight away. PPC is an ongoing, iterative process where continuous testing and learning are key to long-term success.

To **find what truly resonates with your audience**, test different ad elements such as copy, headlines, images, and videos. Even small tweaks can lead to noticeable performance improvements.

- For effective A/B testing, make sure to:
 - Test one variable at a time
 - Compare results against reliable data
 - Analyse the outcomes to identify the top-performing version

9. REGULARLY REFRESH ADS TO AVOID AD FATIGUE

This is one of the most commonly overlooked parts of running paid ads – especially when there are so many other metrics to keep an eye on. But if left unchecked, ad fatigue can quietly limit your campaign's performance.

When your audience sees the same ad repeatedly, engagement tends to drop. The message becomes stale, and users start tuning it out. That's why regularly refreshing your ad creatives is essential for **keeping your campaigns effective** and **your audience interested**.

To keep things fresh, consider:

- Rotating ad copy every few weeks
- Aligning your messaging with seasonal promotions or limited-time offers
- Using dynamic keyword insertion to introduce variety without creating entirely new ads





10. MONITOR, RECORD & ADAPT

PPC isn't a "set it and forget it" strategy. To get the best results, you need to consistently monitor performance and use real data to guide your next move.

Analytical tools are essential for identifying what's working – and what's not. By tracking key metrics, you can make informed decisions and continuously improve your campaigns.

Focus on these core metrics:

- Click-Through Rate (CTR) Is your ad capturing attention and driving clicks?
- Conversion Rate Are users taking the desired action after clicking?
- **Cost Per Click (CPC)** How much are you paying for each visitor?
- Return on Ad Spend (ROAS) Are your ads delivering a profitable return?



CONCLUSION START SMALL, THINK BIG: YOUR PATH AHEAD WITH PPC



TAKING YOUR FIRST STEPS INTO PPC ADVERTISING WITH CONFIDENCE

PPC advertising is one of the most effective ways to **drive targeted traffic** to your business — fast. With a bit of strategy and consistency, it can help you attract the right customers, stay in control of your budget, and grow with confidence.

By focusing on the basics — clear goals, relevant keywords, strong ad copy, and a good landing page — you'll already be ahead of the game. Add in regular testing, budget monitoring, and a willingness to learn from the data, and you'll start seeing better results without wasting money.

Start small, stay focused, and let real insights shape your next move. Whether you're managing your ads in-house or partnering with a digital marketing expert, PPC becomes much easier — and more effective — when you build from the ground up with purpose.